
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Imhoff, Pat [Imhoff.Pat@principal.com] 
Monday, October 31,2005 6:22 PM 
EBSA, E-OR1 - EBSA 
Imhoff, Pat; Flowers, Barb; Lang, Jim 
Form 5500 E-filing Regulation - Comments 

Comments on Electronic Filing Proposal.doc 

Comments on 
Eledronic Filing ... 

To: Office of Regulations and Interpretations 
Employee Benefits secu;ity Administration 
U.S. Department of Labor 

Attached is a document reflecting our comments on the EBSA Proposed Rule on Electronic 
Filing of Annual Reports. 

<<Comments on Electronic Filing Proposal.doc>> 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide comments. 

Pat Imhoff 
The Principal Financial Group 
Retirement and Investor Services - Compliance Phone (515) 247-6328 1-800-543-4015, ext. 
76328 Fax (515) 235-1953 

----- Message Disclaimer----- 

This e-mail message is intended only for the use of the individual or 
entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is 
privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. 
If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or 
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by 
reply email to Connect@principal.com and delete or destroy all copies of 
the original message and attachments thereto. Email sent to or from the 
Principal Financial Group or any of its member companies may be retained 
as required by law or regulation. 

Nothing in this message is intended to constitute an Electronic signature 
for purposes of the Uniform Electronic Transactions Act (UETA) or the 
Electronic Signatures in Global and National Commerce Act ("E-Sign") 
unless a specific statement to the contrary is included in this message. 



October 3 1,2005 

0fEc6of Regulations & Interpretations 
Employee Benefits Security Administration, Room N-5669 
Attn: Form 5500 E-filing 
U.S. Department of Labor 
200 Constitution Avenue NW 
Washington, D.C. 202 10 

Form 5500 Electronic filing of Annual Reports 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

The Principal Financial Group@ (The Principal@) is a leader in offering businesses, 
individuals and institutional clients a wide range of financial products and services, 
including retirement and investment services, life and health insurance and banking 
through a diverse family of financial services companies. A member of the Fortune 500, 
the Principal Financial Group has $1 87.8 billion in assets under management and serves 
some 15.2 million customers worldwide from oflices in Asia, Australia, Europe, Latin 
America and the United States. Principal Financial Group, Inc., is traded on the New 
York Stock Exchange under the ticker symbol PFG. For more information, visit 
www.principal.com. 

This is in response to the request for comments on the ~ i ~ l o ~ e e  Benefits Security 
Administration's proposal on Electronic Filing of Annual Reports. We certainly 
understand the complexity and cost in processing the Form 5500 annual reports for the 
millions of employee benefit plans. We appreciate the opportunity to provide comments 
and input on the changes under consideration. 

Comments 

We understand the reasons for mandating electronic filing of all Form 5500 annual 
returns and do agree with the proposal in general. However, there continue to be issues in 
the process that need to be addressed. 

Prior to the EFAST Electronic Filing System, Principal Life Insurance Company 
submitted over 10,000 of our client's Form 5500 annual returns electronically to 
the IRS. Since the implementation of the EFAST electronic signature process, that 
number has dropped to less than 3,000. The electronic signature process is 
cumbersome and causes delays in submission of 5500 filings. There needs to be 
an automated electronic means of requesting and receiving the initial PIN and 
Signer ID. In addition, an electronic method for immediate retrieval of the 
PINISigner ID if lost or forgotten should be available. 






